
 

AGENDA 
 

TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
Wednesday, March 16, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

REMOTE MEETING 
 

Public Hearings 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Reading of Public Notice as appearing in Journal Inquirer 
4. Consideration of Application for a COA at 7 Cider Mill Road for replacement windows 
5. Neighbor comments, both for and against 
6. Close of Public Hearing 

 

Regular Meeting 
 

7. Call to Order 
8. Consideration of COA for 7 Cider Mill Road by Commission, and vote thereon 
9. New Business 

9.1 Update Certificate of Appropriateness with the addition of a “Guidelines” section containing 
information for applicants.  
9.2 Discuss the creation of a toolkit of available grants and other local, state, federal, and private 
resources that the Historic District Commission can have available to assist residents, business, and 
the municipality.   

10. Miscellaneous 
11. Approval of Minutes from November 17, 2021 Regular Meeting 
12. Adjournment 

 

To View Meeting Materials:  

See https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings 

 
To Join Zoom Meeting: 
If using a computer, tablet or smartphone, download Zoom app prior to the meeting.  
Go to: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83046053272?pwd=amdnOVFUL0hiYTBGakpMcVRyUm1vQT09 
Meeting ID: 830 4605 3272 
Passcode: 03162022 
 
Or call: 929-205-6099 and enter meeting ID 830 4605 3272 
Meeting password is 03162022 
If you receive an error message after entering the password: 
Enter the password again. 
If it does not work, click on the meeting link. 
If you still cannot get into the meeting, call in. 
 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83046053272?pwd=amdnOVFUL0hiYTBGakpMcVRyUm1vQT09


 

 

Agenda Item 3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Notice 
Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

 
The Commission will hold a Public Hearing on March 16, 2022 at 7:00pm to consider an 
application for a Certificate of Appropriateness by Mark and Amanda Cassina, for 
replacement windows at 7 Cider Mill Road. This application is on–line at 
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending 
Only remote participation will be allowed. Instructions to participate will be on the agenda, 
which will be posted by March 14, 2022 at www.tolland.org 
 
To run once in the Journal Inquirer on March 8th & March 9th.  

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
http://www.tolland.org/


 

 

Agenda Item 4 

































 

 

Agenda Item 9.1 



 

TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
Application for a Certification of Appropriateness 

 

 

Property Information   

Property Address:   

Property Owner:   

Phone Number:   
   

 

Applicant Information  

Applicant Name:   

Applicant Address:   

Phone Number:  Email Address:   
     

 

Project Information   

Type of Building:   

Nature and description of work to be done as it affects exterior appearance.  Attach appropriate drawing or plans 
giving the position of the house or structure on the site, ground plan of house with proposed addition, and all 
pertinent elevations showing size and style of windows, dormers, doors, exterior wall finishes, roofing material, 
chimneys, vents and ornamentation.  (If more space needed, attach sheet to application.) 
 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Start and Completion Dates:  

Start:  Complete:   

  

 

1. Attach a photograph of the existing structure or place to be changed as viewed from the street showing that 
portion of the structure to be altered, together with a drawing of the proposed alteration or change. 

2. Application fee of $75.00 must accompany application (make checks payable to Town of Tolland). 
3. Application form, fee, plans, photograph and drawing must be submitted to Planning & Building Department.  

Public Hearings will be scheduled within not more than sixty-five days after the filing of an application. 
 

This application form and all accompanying plans and materials are accurate and complete: 
 

Applicant Signature: 
 

Date: 
  

Property Owner Signature: 
 

Date: 
  

  

 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
 

Received & Fee Paid:  Hearing Scheduled:  

Hearing Advertised:  Action:  

Notice of Action to Applicant:  
 



 

 

Agenda Item 9.2 



SHPO ECONOMIC INCENTIVES FOR HISTORIC PRESERVAITON 

Historic Restoration Fund Grants (HRF) 

HRF Grants are funded by the Community Investment Act (also known as Public Act 05-228), 
which was signed into law on July 11, 2005. The Act provides increased funding for historic 
preservation as well as open space, farmland preservation, and affordable housing. 
 
Key Grant Details 

This program is intended to offer maintenance and repair funding to non-profit 501c3 and 
501c13 and municipally owned buildings listed on the State or National Register of Historic 
Places. Rehabilitation projects must be directly attributed to the long-term preservation of 
historic building fabric and character defining features. 

Applications must be submitted using SHPO’s online grant portal. The link will be provided 
after a consultation with SHPO staff member, Erin Fink has been completed. Please 
email Erin.Fink@ct.gov to arrange a meeting or phone call. 

 The funding cap is $200,000. Grant awards range from $5,000 to $200,000. Grants will 
be awarded while funds are available. 

 Grants must be matched on a one-to-one basis. 

 Grants are paid on a single-payment reimbursement basis following project completion. 

 Federal funds and other non-state funds can be used as a match. 

 The property must be owned by the applicant or have a minimum 20-year lease 
agreement in place. 

 The non-profit applicant must have non-profit 501c3 or 501c13 status for at least 2 
years. 

 The work must be open to the public or visible to the public 

  

mailto:Erin.Fink@ct.gov
https://preservationct.org/current-funding


Certified Local Government Grants 

Two grant programs are available to help municipalities support their historic preservation 

efforts: the federal Historic Preservation Enhancement Grant (HPEG) and the State-funded 

Supplemental CLG grant 

The Historic Preservation Enhancement Grants (HPEG): 

Non-matching grants of up to $20,000 

Through this program, the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) administers federal funds 
to help municipal historic district commissions enhance their administrative capabilities, 
strengthen local preservation programs, and produce public education materials and activities.  

The Supplemental Certified Local Government Grants (SCLG): 

Matching Grants up to $30,000 
SHPO provides these state-funded grants to municipalities to support a wide range of historic 
preservation planning activities. SHPO accepts applications on a rolling basis as long as funds 
are available.  

Eligibility 

Before you can apply for either grant, your municipality must be approved as a Certified Local 
Government (CLG) by the National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior.  Contact the 
CLG Coordinator, Mary Dunne at  mary.dunne@ct.gov or 860-500-2356 for details. 

  



Survey and Planning Grants 

Matching grants from $1500-20,000 

Purpose: The State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) offers Survey and Planning Grants for a 
variety of historic preservation planning purposes including: 

 Historic Resources Inventories 
 Historic Designation Reports 
 Municipal Historic Preservation Planning Reports 
 Pre-Development Studies such as: 

 Historic Structures Reports 

 Feasibility or Adaptive Reuse Studies  

 Structural Soundness Studies 

 Condition Assessment Reports 

 Architectural Plans and Specifications 

Partners in Preservation Grants 

Matching Grants from $1,500 and above  
These grants provide matching reimbursement to Connecticut municipalities and 501(c)3 and 
501(c)13 nonprofits for projects that advance the goals of the State Historic Preservation Office 
through education, awareness, promotion, outreach and visioning initiatives. 

Contact Mary Dunne at mary.dunne@ct.gov 

 

  

mailto:mary.dunne@ct.gov


The Historic Homes Rehabilitation Tax Credit (HHTC) program 

is designed to encourage new homeownership and to assist existing homeowners in 
maintaining or rehabilitating their historic property. 

The HHTC program provides a 30% tax credit voucher, up to $30,000 per dwelling unit on 
eligible rehabilitation expenditures that meet the $15,000 minimum expenditure level and can 
be directly attributed to the long-term preservation of the historic building fabric. 

Eligible applicants are private homeowners and their owner-occupied dwellings listed on the 
State or National Register of Historic Places. 

Contact Erin Fink at erin.fink@ct.gov 

 

 

 

mailto:erin.fink@ct.gov


 

 

 

Agenda Item 11 



MINUTES 

 TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.  

REMOTE MEETING 

 
 

Public Hearing:  
 

1. Call to Order at 7:03 PM 

 

2. Roll Call: Jodie Coleman-Marzialo, Chair; Rod Hurtuk, Vice-Chair; Kathy Bach, Clerk; Tim 

Malone; Ann Deegan, Co-Clerk; Celeste Senechal Alt. 

 

Guests: Theodore Jick, Lisa and Fred Day-Lewis, Mike Bobey, Jeff Swartz, Heather McCann, 

Rebecca Risley, Tracy and Brian Hurlburt, Linda and Tom Calabrese, Kate Vallo, Brenda 

Falusi-Council Liaison 

 

3. 89 Tolland Green  

3.1 Consideration of Application for a COA for a fence made of wood lattice – discussed 

fence purpose. What would be appropriate in the period of the house 1790. Further discussion of 

painting and framing the existing lattice, adding plantings.  

3.2 Neighbor comments, both for and against - Kate Vallo, 80 T.G. is OK with the 

current look, Rod Hurtuk asked homeowner if he looked into the shared driveway agreement at 

town hall. 

3.3 Close of Public Hearing: Motion Rod Hurtuk, 2nd Ann Deegan, Vote, Unanimous  

 

4. 30 Tolland Green  

4.1 Consideration of Application for a COA for window replacement. Existing window is 

rotting and homeowner wishes to replace with wooden window style like the rest of the house. 

See application. 

4.2 Neighbor comments, both for and against - none 

4.3 Close of Public Hearing: Motion Kathy Bach, 2nd Rod Hurtuk, Vote, Unanimous 

 

5. 63 Tolland Green  

5.1 Consideration of Application for COA for roof-mounted solar. Sun Power 

presentation by Jeff Swartz. Discussion and questions about black, 3-1/2 inch high profile panels 

to be installed on the back roof of main house and the south facing side of the back ell. Much 

commission discussion and questioning. 

5.2 Neighbor comments, both for and against – Mariah Bumps, 25 T.G. south side roof is 

visible seeks another solution, Kate Vallo, 80 T.G. supports sustainability, Rebecca Risley 103 

Mt. Spring Road supports the Day-Lewis application, Heather McCann supports the Day-Lewis 

application, Linda Calabrese, 59 T.G. read a letter into the record supporting sustainability and 

the Day-Lewis application, Celeste Senechal, 46 T.G. The Red & White, spoke about reduce, 

reuse and recycle option. 

5.3 Decision to table the COA for 63 T.G to allow the development of alternative 

placement of panels at the direction of the chair as suggested by commissioners. Motion to table 

until December 15th meeting: Kathy Bach, 2nd Tim Malone, Vote, Unanimous  



 

Regular Meeting:  
 

1. Call to Order at 8:48 PM 

 

2. New Business  

2.1 Motion to grant a COA for 89 Tolland Green for a fence made of lattice with the 

following stipulations: 1. the front street facing panels and gate will be framed and painted, 2. 

there will be substantial plantings added to the front of this are of fencing, 3. the remainder of the 

fence will be allowed to remain natural.  

2.2 Motion to grant a COA for 30 Tolland Green for window replacement as presented by 

Kathy Bach, 2nd by Tim Malone, Vote Unanimous 

2.3 Determination of COA for 63 Tolland Green and vote thereon – tabled to 12/15/21 

 

3. Miscellaneous  

 FYI-Pool House being added at #93 T. G.- beyond the 300’ designation 

 Chair would like to request that the town crew edge the granite sidewalks around Green 

 Chair would like to pursue additional antique street lights with grant money 

 Mike McGee, T. G. resident, has indicated his candidacy to the open alternate seat on the 

HDC to the Town Council.    

 

4. Approval of Minutes from October 20, 2021 Regular Meeting: Motion by Rod Hurtuk, 2nd by 

Tim Malone, Vote Unanimous 

 

5. Adjournment at 9:14 PM: Motion by Kathy Bach, 2nd by Rod Hurtuk, Vote, Unanimous 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Kathy Bach, Commissioner Clerk 


	2022-03-16 Regular Meeting
	Agenda Item 3
	Legal Notice 7 Cider Mill Road
	Agenda Item 4
	7 Cider Mill Road Application_Redacted
	Agenda Item 9.1
	COA
	Agenda Item 9.2
	SHPO ECONOMIC INCENTIVES FOR HISTORIC PRESERVAITON
	Agenda Item 11
	2021-11-17 Meeting Minutes



